From: Walter Winner

Sent: Saturday, October 13, 2018, 12:45:25 PM EDT

Subject: The Show

O.K. It's here! I have attached what we are playing and where.

For concerts at Pumpkin Show Park you are responsible for your own stand.

121 E. Franklin will be open from 4-4:30 if you want to use one of our practice stands.

If you are missing any of the music listed, please let me know before Tuesday so I can get it for you.

It appears that it is going to be pretty chilly, so I am thinking that the uniform of the day(s) will be our
orange wind breakers and what ever you need to wear under it to stay warm. (there is no heat in 121 E
Franklin, but we will be out of the wind).

If you need a wind breaker, let me know before Tuesday as well.
Questions or comments? Bring them on!

Dave



Outside Program
Tuesday/Thursday 5 PM
Pumpkin Show Park

Star Spangled Banner
Washington Post March-BB
Circleville March-BB

God Bless America-BB

The Cowboys

Hang on Sloopy-BB

Blues Brothers Revue
Happy

Motown Forever

Pink Lemonade

The Star Spangled Spectacular
Rock and Roll All Nite

Armed Forces Salute-BB

Stars and Stripes Forever

BB=Black Book

Inside Program
Wednesday/Friday 6 PM
121 E Franklin St Rear
Star Spangled Banner
National Emblem-BB
Circleville March-BB
Glenn Miller in Concert
Silvercrest
Blues Brothers Revue
Hey! Baby!-BB
The Phantom Regiment
Motown Forever
Across the Great Plains
Fairest of the Fair
The Traftic Circle
Armed Forces Salute
Stars and Stripes Forever
Parades
Wednesday

Basin St Blues

Allied Honor
Thursday

Hang on Sloopy

Washington Post



